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MEMORANDUM

TO: Bernie Couris, Dana Alan, Jim Wendelgass, Tommy Ryan, Christina Casey
FROM: Mike Hogga, Public Works Manager /#/#

SUBJECT: Public Works Report: April 2025

DATE: May 1, 2025

DAILY ACTIVITIES RELATED TO STANDARD OPERATIONS:
e Identifying, locating, responding to PA One Call locate requests
e Pre-trip inspections for all vehicles and equipment
e Responding to various resident-concerns when identified

WORK COMPLETED:

e Roadside clean up
Public Works vehicle maintenance
Removal of dead trees on Township properties
Clear ditches, swales and inlets
Remove tree in Birch run at Buttonwood bridge
Prep/ service mowers
Sawecut patches on Horseshoe trail
Replace pipe on Horseshoe trail
Pavement repairs Horseshoe trail
Police vehicle maintenance/ repairs 254
Crack sealing Horseshoe trail, Barrington, St. Anthony’s, Pine, Art School, Chester Springs rds.
Mowing of township properties
Remove gate from Kennard way
Restoration and ditching, Horseshoe Trail
Clearing intersections of line-of-sight hazards
Stop sign inventory
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